Eduardo Echeverria +58 04144304448 Currently Living in Valencia, Venezuela Available for reallocation

Summary:

I am a seasoned Python developer, with a very strong skills in Linux Operating System, Virtualization and Cloud technologies.

Skills:

I am System Administrator since 1997 and have fluency in programming languages such as Python, Ruby, PHP, Perl and C. Have experience with Data Base Administration in PostgreSQL, MySQL and MariaDB.

During the last years I've been working with Virtualization and Cloud technologies, in special OpenStack, oVirt, KVM, libvirt and Docker.

In my free time I contribute in Fedora Project as a packager (maintaining packages, reviewing and mentoring new packagers), and I also promote Fedora, OpenStack RDO and related projects in Latin America.

Education:

Education Computer Science – 2010 - Universidad de Carabobo, Valencia, Venezuela.

Professional Experience:

Soluciones SAEF C.A. Lead Developer – July 2008 - Present

I've been working to provide solutions based in Open Source Software to local companies developing CRM tools based in Python and Ruby, to support them in making decisions.

University Professor Universidad Arturo Michelena. March 2012 – January 2014

I worked teaching IT basics, database management and programming languages-

Inversiones El Crepúsculo Developer / System Administrator – May 2006 - May 2008

I worked developing a management system to handle customer profiles of the company, their profile was memorial services. Also, I managed the company virtualization and network infrastructure worked developing a management system to handle customer profiles of the company, their profile was memorial services.

Languages:

Spanish (Native)
English (Full professional proficiency)

Projects and contributions:

Github: https://github.com/echevemaster

Maintained packages: https://admin.fedoraproject.org/pkgdb/users/packages/echevemaster

Reviews https://bugzilla.redhat.com/buglist.cgi?

classification=Fedora&emailtype1=substring&emailassigned_to1=1&query_format=advanced&email1=echevemaster%40gmail.com&component=Package%20Review&product=Fedora&list_id=1017334

Sponsored Contributors list. http://fedoraproject.org/wiki/User:Echevemaster#Sponsorees